Request for information 
Questionnaire for assessment of International road/highway construction companies 
Completing this survey would take about 10-15 minutes. 
A. Background Information 
1. [bookmark: _GoBack]Name of the company:                               _______________________________
2. License no:                                                    _______________________________
3. Area/sector of specialty:                            _______________________________
4. Address of the company’s main office:    _______________________________
5. Company’s web site (if any):                      _______________________________
6. Email address:                 			_______________________________

B. Experience and capacity of the company
	1. Please specify the company’s years of experience in the construction of road/highway?   

	
[bookmark: _heading=h.gjdgxs]☐ 1-5     years of experience
☐ 6-10     years of experience
☐ 11-15   years of experience
☐ above 15 years of experience

	2. Please specify the number of contracts/projects implemented in construction of construction of road/highway?   
☐ 1-3     
☐ 4-6     
☐ 7-10   
☐ More than 10 Contracts  

3. Please specify the average annual construction turnover in the last 5 years:

☐ 10-20   million USD
☐ 21-30   million USD
☐ 31-40   million USD
☐ more than 40 million USD


4. Please specify the number of:
a. Permanent employees currently employed by your company: (_________)
b. Average number of temporary employees in the past 5 years:(_________)
 
5. [bookmark: _heading=h.30j0zll]Please list minimum 3 road/highway construction contracts (valued above USD 20 million) you have completed substantially in the last 5 year :

	[bookmark: _heading=h.1fob9te]
	Description of contract
	Financing entity
	Year of completion
	Contract amount in USD million

	1
	
	
	
	

	2
	
	
	
	

	3
	
	
	
	



6. [bookmark: _heading=h.3znysh7]Has your company implemented any road/highway contract based on ICB[footnoteRef:1] in the last 5 years?  [1:  ICB- International Competitive Bidding] 

☐ YES ☐ NO  If Yes, please provide the below information: 

	[bookmark: _heading=h.2et92p0]
	Description of contract
	Financing Entity
	Year of completion
	Contract amount in USD million

	1
	
	
	
	

	2
	
	
	
	

	3
	
	
	
	




7. Please specify the number of countries your company has worked /currently working: 
[bookmark: _heading=h.tyjcwt]☐ 1-2     countries 
☐ 3-5     countries
☐ 6-10   countries
☐ More than 10 countries

8. Has your company worked in the past or is currently working in any South Asian country?
[bookmark: _heading=h.3dy6vkm]☐ YES ☐ NO     If Yes, please provide the below information: 
	
	Description of contract
	Financing entity
	
Country 
	Year of completion
	Contract amount in USD million

	1
	
	
	
	
	

	2
	
	
	
	
	

	3
	
	
	
	
	



9. In your opinion what are the main barriers /concerns in the current procurement system and what solution do you propose to tackle the existing barriers down.
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Important Note: THRCP -MOT would like to identify qualified bidders for construction of Baglan to Bamyan asphalt road segment-3 (14 km) segment-4A (24.8 km) and segment-4B (20.4 km) which are going to be advertised very soon. Therefor all interested bidders are kindly requested to fill this questionnaire and send it together with the company’s updated profile to the email: procurement@thrcp.gov.af and CC to sakhijans@unops.org 



[bookmark: _heading=h.1t3h5sf]

